

Control Assessment_Affordability Fund Apr 17 to CV (2)

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 14:56:24 -0400
Attachments: Control Assessment_Affordability Fund Apr 17 to CV (2).doc (191.49 kB)

Hi Nadine – one question and a couple of minor edits. If you can take a look and send to the AG staff with the relevant agreements, that would be great.

Thanks,

Cindy